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23/04/2025
Moorebank Intermodal Precinct East - Stage 1 (SSD-6766) 

Revised Construction Environmental Management Plan, Condition E33

Dear  

I refer to the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) submitted to the Planning
Secretary under condition E33 of SSD-6766. 

I note the revised CEMP updates: 
 were reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department; 
 are associated with a Request for Minor Amendment (RfMA) with administrative changes; 
 were approved by the project’s Environmental Representative under condition E4(e); and 
 do not change the information contained in the CEMP as required by condition E33 of the

consent. 

Also, I note the Applicant has submitted specific revised management sub-plans, under separate post
approval submissions, for the Department approval. 

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the updates to the revised Construction
Environmental Management Plan, Revision 021 dated 15 January 2025, as per condition E33 of
SSD-6766. 

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved revised CEMP and the
conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail. 

Also, please make the approved revised CEMP including this letter available for public access on the
project website at the earliest convenience. 

If you have any questions, please contact  at @dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

http://www.dphi.nsw.gov.au


As nominee of the Planning Secretary




